
CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP AGENDA

Date: Thursday, 18 March 2021

Time: 6.30 pm

Venue: Virtual Meeting

12 March 2021

PART 1
1. Apologies for absence 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 21 January 2021 (Pages 3 - 6)

3. Declarations of interest 

4. Summary to date of project suggestions (Pages 7 - 10)

5. Staffordshire Councils - Zero Carbon Britain Innovation Lab Training Process 
(Pages 11 - 16)

6. Moorlands Climate Action - Update on Projects 

MARK TRILLO
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MONITORING OFFICER

Membership of Climate Change Working Group (SMDC)
Councillor J Aberley (Chair) Councillor N Yates (Vice-Chair)
Councillor J Davies Councillor I Herdman
Councillor B A Hughes Councillor J T Jones
Councillor L A Malyon Councillor I Plant
Councillor D Price Councillor D Shaw
Councillor P Taylor Councillor R Ward
Mr G Cornell Mr M Jones
Mr N Williams Mr G Worth

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL

CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP MEETING

Minutes

THURSDAY, 21 JANUARY 2021
PRESENT: Councillor J Aberley (Chair) 

Councillors J Davies, E Fallows, K Flunder, M Gledhill, I Herdman, 
T Holmes, K Hoptroff, J T Jones, I Plant, J Porter, D Price, 
P Roberts, P Taylor, R Ward, and N Yates. Mr M Johnson, 
Mr M Jones and Mr N Williams.

IN ATTENDANCE:
M Forrester Head of Democratic & Community Services
P Trafford Member & Community Services Officer
M Trillo Executive Director (People) and Monitoring 

Officer
L Vernon Senior Officer (Governance and Member 

Support)

30 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Mr Garry Cornell and Mr George Worth. Mr Mark 
Johnson attended as substitute for Mr Worth.

31 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 29 OCTOBER 2020

DECIDED- That the minutes of the meeting of the Climate Change Working Group 
held on 29 October 2020 be APPROVED as a correct record and signed 
by the Chair.

(Proposed by Councillor Yates and seconded by Councillor Plant.)

32 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

The Chair confirmed that this meeting was to take the form of a ‘Catch-up’, with no 
new business introduced by the Sub Groups.

33 DRAFT CLIMATE CHANGE PLAN INC. TIMETABLE

The Chair confirmed that Cllr. Porter (JP)  – SMDC Cabinet member for Climate 
Change & Biodiversity – and Mark Forrester (MF) – SMDC Democratic & Community 
Services Manager - would introduce the Draft Climate Change Plan to the group.

JP confirmed that this was a living document, having been approved by Cabinet on 
19 January 2021,and was divided into 2 parts:-Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Climate Change Working Group (SMDC) - 21 January 2021

2

Part 1 – Matters directly under SMDC control. A report containing the updated 
version of this part was to be published in Spring 2021;
Part 2 – District wide matters. Partnerships with external organisation. A report 
containing the updated version of this part was to be published in Autumn 2021.

There was to be a public consultation conducted during Summer 2021 and both 
parts 1 & 2 would form the Carbon Neutrality Charter which was to be published in 
November 2021.

JP was meeting with Heads of Service at SMDC and there were some expected 
‘quick wins’ contained within Part 1. There were to be ‘Climate Change Champions’ 
in each service area. The Green Infrastructure Delivery Plan would be contained in 
Part 2, involving various partners and input was invited from MCA and the Sub 
Groups to populate it. JP was visiting as many Town and Parish Council meetings as 
possible and was due to address the Parish Assembly on 28 January accompanied 
by SCC Cabinet Member for the Environment – Cllr. Julia Jessel. A joint Climate 
Change Work Programme had been formed between SMDC – SCC and was to also 
involve Keele University and The Centre for Alternative Technology. The ‘Eco-
Schools’ scheme was to form a vital part of this, though the Covid-19 pandemic had 
diverted attention away. It was hoped to re-focus with schools in the Spring 2021.

SMDC had joined groups in a bid to encourage a cross-party network to collectively 
lobby Government for better results. Groups joined included APSE (Association for 
Public Service Excellence) and UK 100 Countryside Climate Network. There had 
been recent success in campaigning to ban the burning of peatlands.

Queries were raised by members as follows (Responses in brackets):-
 The document was light on substance, measurement, targets and delivered 

reduction in Carbon emissions. (The document would be filled out by Spring 
when feedback had been received. There were 60 nature-based projects 
ongoing in the Moorlands. The latest batch of new vehicles were the most 
energy-efficient we could get.)

 There was not the capacity in the energy supply chain to achieve 100% green 
energy consumption. We needed to produce our own solar power. (Recent 
international developments would impact the green energy market. Green 
energy was likely to become the cheapest, saving money to boot.)

 Of the 1.8 Kilotonnes of carbon emitted per annum, how much was to be 
reduced through the procurement process and how much to be offset 
through tree planting. It has previously been noted which of the Council-
owned buildings were suitable for the installation of Solar Panels. (There was 
to be a top to bottom review of the Council’s assets over the next 12 months).

 Was there to be a specific Climate Change Policy which would assist the 
Planning Applications Committee (PAC)? (Meetings were being held with the 
Planning Applications Manager and the Principal Planning Officer (Policy) 
regarding this but Government Framework had to be adhered to. A 
Supplementary Planning Document could be produced for the guidance of 
PAC and the PAC Chair would be involved in any future meetings).

 MCA sent in detailed information to SMDC during Summer 2020, but were 
disappointed that no trajectory was shown in the Plan. The Green 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan (GIDP) only dealt with Staffs Moorlands areas 
within Staffs Moorlands control, excluding areas in the Peak Park. (A more 
substantial document would be forthcoming. Covid had diverted Officer time. Page 4



Climate Change Working Group (SMDC) - 21 January 2021

3

There was an imminent meeting with Lafarge to check on progress. The Peak 
Park area was not in our Local Plan and SMD had no powers in that area. 
The PDNP were on the Project Board and had their own version of the GIDP. 
They had already had a major impact, along with SWT.

 Any proposal yet for Solar Panels on Moorlands House and / or Brough Park 
Leisure Centre? (The afore-mentioned Asset Review was ongoing, 
negotiations had to take place with Parkwood Leisure).

 No offset figures available yet for tree-planting, which seemed to be 
happening piecemeal? (The Council’s Tree Strategy was to be released in 
Spring 2021. All emissions had to be measured before any targets were set.)

 The Housing Sub Group felt that a Sustainable Housing Document was 
required, and would want to be involved in its creation. (Proposals from the 
Sub Groups were welcomed.)

 GIDP – Need to include green spaces in the 3 main towns and involve Town 
and Parish Councils. (Yes, this was the intention.)

 No updates from Staffs County Council (SCC) yet? ( SCC Cabinet Member 
Julia Jessel was addressing Parish Assembly on 28 Jan along with SMDC 
Cllr. Joe Porter. The SCC Climate Change Action Plan had been distributed 
to the Travel & Transport Sub Group in advance of their next meeting.)

 Poor progress on the Eco-Schools Scheme so far? (Covid had delayed 
progress. An email had now been issued asking for a meeting. This had to 
wait until the Climate Change Action Plan was produced).  

34 SUMMARY TO DATE OF PROJECT SUGGESTIONS

The Chair confirmed that this item would feature on every agenda.

Travel & Transport
Jo Bagnall (SMDC Senior Regeneration Officer) had attended a meeting. Adrian 
Felton was leading the way in researching Cycle Routes. There had been a site visit 
to Cheadle to view the railway line routes.
NFU representative due to attend to give guidance on green routes and experts on 
greener travel were to be invited.

Industry & Agriculture
Presentations received from JCB & NFU (there was a need to reach all Staffs 
Moorlands farmers to see what they wanted to do.)
ORNUA were due to give a presentation to the next meeting.

Natural Environment
With the Peak District National Park covering one third of our area, a cross-authority 
working group was needed, as they didn’t have a Climate Change Action Plan or 
carbon reduction target.

The meeting closed at 8.30 pm

_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL

CLIMATE CHANGE WORKING GROUP – PROJECTS FROM SUB GROUPS

TRAVEL & TRANSPORT CURRENTLY WITH
12 Oct 
2020

To look at possible Green corridors and links 
across the district and linking these with the 
infrastructure mapping project that the officers 
are undertaking (completed).

Part of the draft Green 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan – 
currently a project Board chaired by 
Cllr Porter with officer support from 
Jo Bagnall. (Regeneration)

12 Oct 
2020

To ensure for now and for the future that 
virtual meetings are used as the primary way 
of the members and officers of SMDC conduct 
meetings. This is the best way of reducing CO2 
emissions both now and in the future. It’s also 
a safer way of conducting the council’s 
business.

Tanya Cooper: Head of OD and 
Transformation – in relation to 
officer level business meetings.

Mark Forrester/ Linden Vernon:  
(Democratic and Community 
Service) – in relation to Council 
meetings.

THE COUNCIL
20 Oct 
2020

See Council Climate Change Plan Mark Forrester: Head of 
Democratic and Community 
Service.

ENERGY
26 Oct 
2020

That SMDC consider the feasibility of exploring 
whether there is scope for retro-fitting of PV 
Solar Panels onto council owned and 
controlled buildings. It is recommended that 
an assessment of feasibility is undertaken 
using the services of an energy service co-
operative such as “Big Solar Co-op”.

Katy Webster: Head of Assets – to be 
considered as part of the Asset 
Management Strategy

NATURAL ENVIRONMENT
21 Oct 
2020

Create a coherent tree-planting programme. Part of the draft Green 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan – 
currently a project Board chaired by 
Cllr Porter with officer support from 
Jo Bagnall. (Regeneration)

Ben Haywood: Head of Development 
Services – Council Tree Strategy

25 Feb 
2021

In order to increase tree canopy cover in urban 
areas all new housing developments should 
have a significant tree canopy cover.
Tree canopy provides a variety of climate 
change objectives, it increases carbon capture, 
it provides biodiversity opportunities, it helps 
to lower temperature in summer, and it 
provides an attractive environment for 
residents.

SMDC – Ben Haywood
Next Steps – Time frame required for 
implementation of action

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



The council should commit to a policy of a 
minimum number of trees say five or six ,for 
every house constructed.
This should preferably be achieved through a 
Supplementary Planning Document.
Wycombe District Council have already done 
this specifying instead of a fixed number of 
trees that a percentage of the development 
area, in this case twenty five percent, should 
be tree cover.
In addition in order to protect existing trees in 
urban areas the council should replace every 
tree removed, by three new trees.

INDUSTRY & AGRICULTURE

HOUSING
06 Oct 
2020

SMDC to work on producing a sustainable 
design SPD 

Ben Hayward: Head of Development 
Services – Council Tree Strategy

06 Oct 
2020

Promotion of Green Homes Grants, including 
engagement process with local traders and the 
formation of a local register.

Mark Forrester: Head of Democratic 
and Community Service – in relation 
to the Staffordshire Warmer Homes 
Partnership Green Homes Grant 
Scheme.

The local trader element is yet to be 
determined.

06 Oct 
2020

Wider lobbying opportunities re 
delivery/extension of the GHG and the impacts 
of the planning White paper (latter via the 
channels already set up by SMDC)

Ben Hayward: Head of Development 
Services in relation to advice on the 
planning white paper. SMDC 
Cabinet/Council would have to 
determine and specific lobbying 
proposal.

2 Feb 
2021

See Minutes of meeting attached

Page 8



                      Climate Emergency Sub-Group: Housing 

2nd February, 2021 @ 7pm

Present: Darren Price (chair), Tony Holmes, Ian Herdman, Susan Coleman, Phil Taylor, Ian 
Plant, Paul Roberts, Gary Bentley (all SMDC) Mark Johnson, Mike Jones, James Firkins (all 
MCA)

Summary of points to take forward to the Climate Emergency Group:  

1. Overarching importance of the timely production and adoption of a Sustainable 
Design SPD was once again reiterated.

2. Creation of a “Moorlands Sustainability Hub” online resource by SMDC to 
signpost relevant grants such as the Green Homes Grant as well as promoting other 
green initiatives/opportunities to individuals and tradesmen.  This could act as a focal 
point for the efforts to address our climate change commitment in the Moorlands.  It 
was suggested that his would be an ideal task for a dedicated officer to undertake, 
perhaps a placement student or recent graduate in association with our links with 
Keele University. 

3. Following a discussion on the merits and demerits of log burners, the group 
resolved to request the CCWG and SMDC to undertake some research, followed by 
public awareness and potentially enforcement work on these.  Good, well installed 
log burners, burning properly dried wood at sufficient temperatures needn’t be 
problematic but how many are there, how good are they, what are they burning etc.  
This is especially problematic in the urban areas/smokeless zones.

4. Whilst not strictly within the remit of the housing group there was a strong view 
expressed by all present that the Council should be insisting upon the highest 
sustainability standards on its own office buildings and others in its ownership 
such as leisure centres etc.  There was regret expressed that the recent roof renewal 
at Biddulph Leisure Centre omitted PVs and a clear view that this shouldn’t be 
allowed to happen again, with reference to potential refurbishment at Cheadle 
Leisure Centre

5.  It was also unanimously felt that whilst SMDC currently had very little control and 
precious little influence over RSLs like Your Housing Group, we should exert what 
influence we have to ensure that social housing is retrofitted to the highest 
efficiency standards via things like heat pumps and improved insulation. 

References: 
 https://greenhomesgrant.campaign.gov.uk/
 www.trustmark.org.uk/tradepeople/join-through-trust
 https://www.cpre.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/future-energy-landscapes-design-and-

rationale.pdf

Page 9

https://greenhomesgrant.campaign.gov.uk/
http://www.trustmark.org.uk/tradepeople/join-through-trust
https://www.cpre.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/future-energy-landscapes-design-and-rationale.pdf
https://www.cpre.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/future-energy-landscapes-design-and-rationale.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



	

	

Zero Carbon Britain Innovation Lab and 
Training offer for Staffordshire Councils 

ZCB Innovation Lab 
An overview 
In order to tackle complex problems like climate change in the current economic system we have no choice 
but to innovate and collaborate. We need solutions that work across a complex range of interacting areas; 
solutions that not only offer technical fixes but also help overcome political, cultural, economic and 
psychological barriers. Yet too often approaches to innovation are ineffective and do not lead to the rapid 
systems change that is required if we are to avoid catastrophic climate change. This is often because decision-
making processes struggle to see the whole system and draw on the diverse knowledge, experience and 
perspectives of stakeholders across the system.	
	
Within the public sector in particular, financial constraints and lack of capacity, made even worse by COVID-19, 
mean that staff are often focussed on day to day activities; there is little time to be thinking about new 
approaches; the budgeting process favours existing approaches over new ones, and bureaucracy hinders 
experimentation, risk taking and change. The ZCB Innovation Lab aims to unlock sustainable solutions to 
specific challenges, supporting key stakeholders to work together to co-design innovative, effective solutions.  
 
What is an innovation lab? 
An innovation lab is a highly designed and expert facilitated process intended to support multi-stakeholder 
groups in addressing a complex social problem, which aims to transform the current system in order to 
address that problem. Social Innovation Labs typically have the following core elements:  
	
They are co-creative Social labs bring together diverse participants to work as a team of equals, 
acknowledging the limits of any one perspective and neutralising power dynamics. The participation and 
collaboration of diverse stakeholders, as opposed to their consultation by and for teams of experts or 
technocrats, is the basis of a social innovation lab. The greater the diversity, the greater the potential for 
innovation.  
They are experimental. When existing solutions do not work, we need to develop new solutions. As it is 
impossible to be sure how things will play out in a complex system, we need to experiment. The team takes an 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



iterative approach to the challenges it is addressing, prototyping interventions and managing a portfolio of 
promising solutions. This reflects the experimental nature of social labs, as opposed to the project-based 
nature of many social interventions.  
They have a clear process design and expert facilitation. Expert facilitation of a clearly structured process 
provides participants with a sense of what the lab is doing and how the stage they are currently working on 
(researching, sense-making, or prototyping) fits into the process and beyond, into the wider system. 
Facilitation provides direction and momentum, while ensuring all participants are able to effectively contribute 
their expertise and creativity to the lab.  
They are ‘sense-making’. Participants come together to understand the system as a whole, what’s happening 
and why. To do so, they need to let go of their preconceived ideas about the problems that exist and the best 
solution(s) to them. This not only builds the sense that change is necessary, but creates an openness to novel 
responses and possibilities.  
They are systemic. The ideas and initiatives developed in social labs, released as prototypes, aspire to be 
systemic in nature. This means developing solutions or interventions that go beyond dealing only with a part of 
the whole, or symptoms, and address the root cause of why things are not working in the first place.  To create 
the conditions for new solutions to become accepted and adopted, a support system needs to be built around 
new solutions to make them sustainable and scalable.  
	
A typical social innovation lab process 
	
Figure 1  Nesta’s Stages of Innovation 

	
	
 
Although this diagram suggests that innovation happens as a linear process, in practice you will often go back 
and forth between different stages. Exactly how many stages of the innovation process you can feasibly take 
on will depend on the resources available. This process is delivered through a series of interactive workshops 
alongside training, support and advice.  

Page 12



ZCB Training 

An overview 
CAT has successfully run a ZCB short course for a number of years.  This course typically provides an overview 
of the ZCB report and the opportunity to discuss and explore themes and case studies through workshops and 
seminars.  It is interactive and offers extensive opportunities for networking and social contact with like-
minded people. Since March 2019 our training has been adapted to be run online and has attracted over 600 
participants from the UK and all over the world. The training offered by the ZCB Hub will work alongside and 
be informed by the innovation labs and online hub.  Our training will both lead and be responsive to changes 
throughout the project. Through training we will provide the information and knowledge needed to inspire 
confidence, thereby enabling robust action planning with a view to achieving net zero. 
	
Current training offer 

● ZCB two-day online course - regularly attended by Councils who are looking for an overview of our 
end-point vision and ideas about the practical steps they could take to reach net zero with case studies 
and real life examples.   

● Bespoke training, based on the two-day online course, usually delivered over a day, with an overview 
of the report and follow on workshops, looking at identifying practical steps to net zero locally. 

● Bespoke training, developed as part of an innovation lab process, that identifies specific needs of 
the audience and develops the training in response to the outcomes of the innovation lab.  
	

Training under development 
● Carbon Literacy Project certified training, developed specifically for a Local Authority (LA) audience.  

This will be offered over three x 2-hour sessions, over three days, with some optional offline tasks too. 
Sessions will cover the basic science of climate change and how it will affect us locally and globally, 
how climate change will affect Local Authorities, it will explore low carbon objectives in the LA sector 
and work on creating an action plan and influencing others. This training will enable participants to go 
on to train others in their sector or area of work.  All resources are shared on completion of the 
training to enable the roll out of the training across the organisation.   

● Training that focuses on the key themes from the ZCB report, e.g. energy, building (from March 2021). 
● Training can be pre-booked as part of our training programme, or offered as bespoke sessions adapted 

to the needs of the organisation. 
● All the training we are developing currently is for online delivery, we do plan to offer face to face 

training on the CAT site as well as regionally once circumstances allow. 
 

A ZCB innovation lab process for Staffordshire 
This is an opportunity to bring the Councils across Staffordshire together to identify, explore and develop 
solutions to the key barriers to reaching net zero and to build capacity and collaboration in order to implement 
these solutions. By working together, the Councils are able to ensure the development of solutions that are fit 
for purpose and effective, and maximise the chances of successful implementation and roll out.  

Below is a suggested process outline, in keeping with a typical innovation lab process (as presented in figure 
1), however we would like to work with the participants to develop the final process in order to ensure it best 
meets their needs.  

Page 13



 
Stage Goal Activities 
1) Opportunities 
and Challenges 

A well understood and clearly 
defined problem or 
opportunity 

• Background research into issues/requirements 
• Questionnaire 
• Workshops 1 & 2  

o Identifying a goal 
o Identifying barriers to net zero 
o Mapping out a vision 

2) Generating 
ideas 

An idea or set of ideas to 
develop and test 

• Workshops 2 & 3  
o Identifying opportunities and enablers 
o Stakeholder mapping 

 
3) Developing & 
testing 

Demonstrate the idea works, 
or evidence to support re-
working of the idea 

• Workshop 4 
o Develop opportunities and enablers into 

interventions and solutions 
 

4) Making the 
case 

Clarity about what warrants 
implementation  

• Workshop 5 
o Develop monitoring and evaluation framework 

5) Delivering & 
implementing 

An implemented and 
sustainable innovation 

• Training and support 
o Bespoke training and support to support 

implementation of interventions 
6) Growing and 
scaling 

Innovation or impact at scale • Policy and comms 
o Disseminate the results of the workshop 
o Results inform training for other councils 

7) Changing 
systems 

A transformation in the way 
we do things 

• Workshop 6 
o Review the process and impact on the system 
o Share lessons learned 

 

Stage 1 Opportunities and Challenges 
In this stage we identify the barriers and opportunities to which we need to respond, and support stakeholders 
to investigate and understand them.  
 
Questionnaire (completed) 
We will issue a questionnaire to gather baseline information and get a better understanding of the current 
situation and their positions both within the wider system and in relation to the journey to net zero. The 
responses will be analysed ahead of the first workshop and the results presented at the workshop.  
 
Workshop 1 (completed) 
The first workshop will provide an opportunity to examine the process ahead and identify the desired goals, in 
order to refine the design accordingly. We will map out and explore existing systems and the challenges, 
opportunities and enablers that exist in the journey to net zero. We will use a variety of systemic tools to 
support the process and enable interactive exploration of the issues.  

 
Stage 2 Generating ideas 
In this stage we develop interventions and identify the ones with real potential.  
 

Page 14



Workshops 2 & 3 
The second workshop will build on the first, and will be an opportunity to review the outputs of the first 
workshop together before moving on to develop the process further.  
 
Stakeholder mapping 
It’s important that we identify what stakeholder groups and individuals are needed to implement the 
interventions that we develop. We will support participants to identify those individuals and question if any 
need to be brought into this process at any stage. We will use Kumu software to map the stakeholders.  
 
Identifying key opportunities 
We will use this workshop to identify opportunities, practices and tools, both existing and new, that will 
support councils in their journey to net zero. We will begin to identify the strong leverage points for change to 
enable cost effective intervention design. We will also explore ‘ways of working together’, considering how 
Staffordshire councils can better collaborate on addressing the climate crisis. Following the workshop, 
participants will be encouraged to share the outputs of workshops 1 and 2 with their colleagues to explore the 
opportunities, practices and tools that have been identified.   
 

Stage 3 Developing and testing 
In this stage we investigate, learn from and iterate on the ideas we have developed. 
 
Workshop 4 
The third workshop will provide an opportunity to feed back on the opportunities, practices and tools and to 
refine them based on the feedback. The interventions we create must be fit for purpose and this workshop will 
support the participants to develop the interventions according to their needs.  
 
 

Stage 4 Making the case 
In this stage we plan and implement a strategy for gathering evidence on the potential impact of the 
solution(s).  
 
Workshop 5 
We will develop a monitoring and evaluation framework in order to provide the stakeholders with the tools 
and support required to evaluate the solutions developed. 
	
Stage 5 Delivering and implementing 
In this stage we plan for the implementation of your solution(s), including its ownership and the form and 
structure needed to create and deliver it.  
We will provide support and guidance in implementing the interventions and solutions that have been 
developed. This could take the form of training or mentoring for example.  
 
Training 
We will develop and deliver bespoke training informed by the needs identified through the innovation lab to 
date. This might be facilitation/leadership training in order to enable the councils to better collaborate, or 
elements of the training outlined above. The training will provide the individuals with the knowledge, tools 
and confidence to implement the solutions developed in the innovation lab.  

Page 15



 

Stage 6 Growing and scaling 
In this stage we develop the conditions for extending the reach of your solution(s), including choosing the right 
growth model and spreading practice.  
We want to celebrate the outcomes of the process and share the learnings with other councils across the UK in 
order to further maximise the impact of the process.  
 
Policy and Comms 
We will draw on policy and comms expertise from all organisations involved, including CAT, and work together 
to disseminate the learnings from the lab. A full report will be produced setting out all the key findings, 
alongside a summarised version for public consumption. The report will include policy recommendations 
where appropriate and recommended actions for councils.  
 

Stage 7 Changing systems 
In this stage we will review the process, the measures taken and the implications for systems.  
 
Workshop 6 
We will bring the participants back together to review the process and share key findings and lessons learned.  
We will reflect on our journey to net zero in light of this process and identify key actions to take forward. 
 
 

	

Page 16


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 21 January 2021
	4 Summary to date of project suggestions
	Housing climate action sub-group notes 2nd Feb 2021

	5 Staffordshire Councils - Zero Carbon Britain Innovation Lab Training Process

